
From: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Sent: 7/20/2012 10:03:35 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: 811 Day Nationwide Media Effort 

Six days! 

From: Doli, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 10:01 PM 
To: Prosper, Terrie D. 
Subject: Re: 811 Day Nationwide Media Effort 

Cool! Happy birthday, soon??? 

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, July 20, 2012 09:48 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Clanon, Paul <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Re: 811 Day Nationwide Media Effort 

Thanks, Laura! We're working on a couple things here to commemorate 8/11, including nifty T-
shirts that I hope are ready in time! 

Terrie 

On Jul 20, 2012, at 5:54 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pg e.com> wrote: 

Paul and Terrie -

You probably know about this and already got it, but we wanted to make sure. The "day" is 
August 11, just in case anybody wanted to mention it at the August 2 Commission meeting . . . 

It's fun to send you something like this late on a Friday and not something awful! 

Have a good weekend. 

Laura 

SB GT&S 0261494 
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From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2012 11:43 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: FW: 811 Day Nationwide Media Effort 

http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6q4it6yOgR8 

<811 Day State Pipeline Safety Representatives v070112.pdf> 
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